

From: William Brown

To: Web Filer

Date: June 02, 2021

Subject: 0442-EX-CN-2021 pre-coordination data request

Message:

Hello FCC,

We are in communication with FAA in regards to coordination for frequencies 45.00 MHz - 95.00 MHz. The information for the pre-coordination document will be submitted this week. FAA indicates that their process may take 30 days. Therefore we may need to submit the document after your indicated day of 5/21/21.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

William M. Brown
President